
From: Paul Tweed on behalf of llfa
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2017/0743/FL
Date: 16 November 2017 16:33:59

Good afternoon,
 
With respect to application NYM/2017/0743/FL – variation of conditions 2 & 5 at Cloughton
Sawmill, Whitby Road, Cloughton. We have reviewed the application and can see no implications
in respect of flood risk or surface water management from the proposed  variations, and
therefore make no comment.
 
All the best for now,
 

 
Paul Tweed
 
Flood Risk Management Project Engineer
 
North Yorkshire County Council
 
County Hall
Northallerton
North Yorkshire
 
DL7 8AH
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